

- **C** 9495905614
- 🐱 gaurikrishnasdc@gmail.com

 Memana Koikonath, CV Road, Vikas Nagar, Sreekaryam PO, Thiruvananthapuram-695017

## EDUCATION

Master of Arts Pondicherry University 2013-2015

Bachelor of Arts Madras Christian College 2010-2013

# EXPERTISE

Econometrics

Macroeconomics

Software skills

# LANGUAGE

English Malayalam Tamil Hindi

# GAURI KRISHNA U

Assistant Professor, Department of Economics

# **ABOUT ME**

Student-focused educational professional with demonstrated experience in helping students to learn and achieve academic success. Strong teaching skills combined with excellent knowledge of subject content and a solid understanding of connecting core content to real-world applications.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

October 2018- Present AssistantProfessor Santana Dharma College, Alappuzha

### **RESEARCH EXPERIENCE**

2017 - 2018 Full Time Research Scholar, University of Kerala, Kariavattom

2018- present Part-time Research Scholar, University of Kerala, Kariavattom

Area of Research Higher education and Employment